# TEMESCAL VALLEY MUNICIPAL ADVISORY COUNCIL

Minutes of the February 9, 2022 Meeting 6:00 P.M. Virtual Temescal Valley, CA 92883

# I. Pledge of Allegiance: Jerry Sincich

## II. Roll Call (6:01 pm)

Present: Glen Nelson Present: Kelli Noss (Chair) Present Lee Wilson Present: Bob Hafner Present: Jerry Sincich (Vice - Chair) Present: Fred Myers Present: Eric Werner (30+ in attendance)

#### III. Approval of Minutes

A. Approved meeting minutes from January Meeting had change from meeting being Zoom to meeting in person.

# IV. Reports

- A. Senator Melissa Melendez (Casey Diver)
  - SB-9 Aug. 30, 2021 stated it should not over ride HOA documents. This is not a legal binding document. Fred Myer is asking for all the documents for his community. Damien will get document to send out to all of us.
  - 2. Vaccine related bills. Two bills. SB-866 and 871 newly introduce. 866 permits 12 and older kids chose to get vaccinated without parent's consent. 871 ask to get COVID vaccine added to list of vaccines you need to get to attend K-12 schools. There were questions around private sector not mandating vaccine because of Supreme Court Ruling, how are schools allowed to mandate vaccines
  - 3. Senator having blood drive Feb 28 down at her office.
  - 4. Townhall on Friday at Temecula Center Feb 11.
  - 5. No knowledge of what Melissa will be running for in the future.
  - 6. Lee asked about possible townhall in April at Trilogy.
- B. Assembly man Kelly Serrato: (Joe Fuentes)
  - Entered bills for review AB1687 Would clarify the governors use of emergency powers will be related to the emergency conditions. Let's him spend how he can. This law makes it clear and explicit.
  - 2. AB1693 Bill on recall elections limits candidates to \$32,000 but it doesn't limit spending by the person who is getting recalled. Makes limits standard to everyone.
  - 3. AB-1711 This tells government agency have to let there customers know of any data breach no different than private sector has to announce any data breaches.
  - 4. Trying to find clarity on where the surplus budget is going.
  - 5. There was a collection of a delay on the gas tax increase. It was all speculation.

C. California Highway Patrol (CHP) (Officer Overture and Officer Torres):

- 1. El Cerrito Middle School. Worked with County roads to make congestion on roads outside of school. Officers have been patrolling during drop off and pick up
- Todd Academy School Work with county roads to repaint road and post no U turns signs.
- 3. Increase in complaints of motor homes and RV's on public streets. Reminder they can park for 72 hours but will then have to move. If longer than that they can get them towed.
- 4. Asking about locations where to park Radar Speed trailer. Asking where to park in Temescal Valley.

- 5. Question was asked who do we contact and prove that it is parked three days. They check it is road worthy. They then will mark roadway and sticker on camper. Call CHP for Riverside County.
- 6. Commented on El Cerrito population going up 20% the challenge with roads. They will talk with school and county roads to see what they can do to maximize the traffic.
- 7. Jerry asked on flow of traffic at Todd Academy. Good feedback from school and crossing guards.
- D. Code Enforcement (Jameson Cole)
  - 1. 254 open cases
  - 2. RV by Shell stations. Issued notice. They wanted to see if owner can put up signs.
  - 3. Vendor at park. That was person in Wildrose. They have at Deleo park. They are keeping an eye on. Hunt Lawson and Matrie are where the vendors are.
  - 4. Jannlee ask on how weekend hours working out. There will be a full weekend team to cover Code Enforcement.
  - 5. Jerry asked to get property owner to get no trespassing sign. He needs to review the letter.
  - 6. Also, commented on area needing clean up in this area.
  - 7. Asked if there were additional fires in Horsethief Area.

# V. New Business

- 1) Update Deleo Park (Mike Franklin):
  - a) Proposal of expansion of Deleo park to the board of Supervisors on March 1st
    - i) 12 exercise stations along the walk path.
    - ii) Sand Volleyball
    - iii) Stand-alone Pickle Ball Park (two courts near, volleyball court)
    - iv) Expansion of the dog park. Fence will be moved out which will include turf.
    - v) Additional 3 acres for Bike Skills park
      - (1) Looking at modular ramps for maintenance and design of the course.
      - (2) Will come to community for helping design.
      - (3) No money spent on design
    - vi) Looking to complete August of 2024
    - vii) Comment to have more grass in dog park.
    - viii) There will be a bump track section
    - ix) Ask to show where the park is going. Showed on Google Earth where the bike park is located.
    - x) There was questions if they talked to Temescal Valley Little League to let them know they are not getting additional fields. Response from county was the community overwhelmingly wanted the bike skills park.
    - xi) Jerry suggested making Coral Canyon Park and Park in Terra More (County Park) to make additional usable parks for baseball leagues.
    - xii) Jerry thanked to have all the improvements to Deleo Park. This is funding through Quimby Fund.

- 2) Supervisor Jeffries (Damien Fussel)
  - a) Biggest issue to lower wait times at hospitals by ambulances.
  - b) Open positions in County.
  - c) Grand Jury looking for people.
  - d) Spring Festival Easter Egg Hunt at Deleo Park April 9.

## VI. Community Calendar

### VII. Public Comments (3 minutes)

- Bob We need follow up on projects to make sure everything is completed as designed. Please
  make sure parks are completed as designed
- Jannlee Worried about irritating smells. People are complaining about different odors. We then had discussion on smells.
- Jerry Asked about camera's being placed in the park. Mike had no information on them.
- Jannlee installed 17 camera's installed in TV.
- Dennis talked about back bay odor
- Bob and Glen commented on the memorial to Sandy Isom.

### VIII. MAC Board Comment

- 1. Eric Werner Asked status on the Amazon (Rinker) site. Responding to e-mail on EIR. It will take 6 weeks to respond. Then public comment.
- 2. Fred Myer Remind that people read through the information that was presented. Commented on trying to search for N-95 mask.

## VIII. Items for Future Agendas

- RCTC and CALTRANS Coming Back
- Update on RJ Noble
- LEAPS update (Try to get Ken Calvert)
- Speedway project across from Terramor.
- GOCO update on Glen Ivy.
- Olsen Canyon Mine.
- Update storage facility on Temescal Valley Road. Update coming from Dan Long.
- Serrano Project.
- Amazon Last Mile.
- Olive Branch Church Project.
- Storage Units on Temescal Canyon Road.
- CAL/TRANS Ask people to answer question.
- Edison come out to discuss the final event.
- Adam could present gas prices.
- Bedford Motor way access.
- Asphalt company.
- Toscano Village.
- IX. Meeting adjourned at 7:30 pm

#### IX. Date of Next Meeting

#### A. The next meeting will be Town Hall meeting March 9, 6:00 pm at (virtually).

\* Those wishing to ask one question or make a single comment after a presentation, should raise their hand, or complete a speaker's slip. After being recognized by the board, please stand up, state your name, and ask your question or make your comment and please sit down.

\*New issues raised during the public comment period will not be discussed by the council during that meeting, they may, if warranted, be included as a future item.

\*The Temescal Valley MAC is advisory to Supervisor Kevin Jeffries, not to Riverside County Staff.

#### MEETING ADJOURNED

#### 1<sup>st</sup> District Supervisor Kevin Jeffries

4080 Lemon Street, 5<sup>th</sup> Floor PO Box 1527 Riverside, CA 92502 Phone: (951) 955-1010 Fax: (951) 955-1019 <u>DISTRICT1@rcbos.org</u> http://www.rivcodistrict1.org/

Chairperson Contact Information: Kelli Noss